



# Atlanta Board of Education

5.12.21

Jason F. Esteves, Board Chair • Eshè P. Collins, Board Vice-Chair • Lisa N. Herring, E.D., Superintendent  
Pierre Gaither, Board Executive Director



## Naming Committee Meeting – Alonzo A. Crim

### Minutes

	CALL TO ORDER	ITEM NO.
I.	Call to Order	1.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>Board Member Michelle Olympiadis called the meeting to order at 5:36 PM.</li><li>Pierre Gaither called roll. A quorum was present.</li></ul>	

	COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
	<p><b>Michelle Olympiadis</b>   District Three Representative, Atlanta Board of Education (Chair) <b>Natalyn Archibong</b>   District Five Representative, Atlanta City Council <b>Nedra Deadwyler</b>   Community Advocate, Kirkwood Neighbors Organization <b>Douglas Wood</b>   Parent, Jackson High School <b>Garry Long</b>   Community Advocate, Edgewood Community</p> <p><b>Members Absent:</b> Brooklyn McDaniel   Student, Jackson High School, Daniel Rice   NPU-O</p>

	AGENDA	ITEM NO.
II.	Approval of Agenda	2.01
	<p><i>It was moved by Douglas Wood and seconded by Garry Long to approve the agenda.</i></p> <p><b>Voting Result: Motion Carried (Unanimous)</b></p>	

	MINUTES	ITEM NO.
I.	Approval of Minutes	2.01
	<p><i>It was moved by Douglas Wood and seconded by Garry Long to approve the minutes with revisions.</i></p> <p><b>Voting Result: Motion Carried (Unanimous)</b></p>	

	PUBLIC COMMENTS	ITEM NO.
I.	Public Comments	3.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>No public comments.</li></ul>	

	DISCUSSION ITEMS	ITEM NO.
--	------------------	----------



# Atlanta Board of Education

5.12.21

Jason F. Esteves, Board Chair • Eshè P. Collins, Board Vice-Chair • Lisa N. Herring, E.D., Superintendent  
Pierre Gaither, Board Executive Director

~ ❖ ~

II.	Discussion	4.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Board Member Olympiadis provided an overview of process and policy.</li><li>• Board Member Olympiadis provided information on William A. Lester.</li><li>• Committee Member Deadwyler provided information on Grace Towns Holmes.</li><li>• Pierre Gaither explained the community engagement process.</li></ul>	

	DISCUSSION ITEMS	ITEM NO.
III.	Next Steps	5.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• The Committee will reconvene on June 2, 2021 at 5:30 PM.</li></ul>	

	ADJOURNMENT	ITEM NO.
IV.	ADJOURNMENT	6.01
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <i>It was moved by Garry Long and seconded by Natalyn Archibong to adjourn the meeting at 6:02 PM.</i></li></ul>	

**Voting Result: Motion Carried (Unanimous)**